
TtT.

"

I ...

ntstr.
GP,NFIV\T.

Economic and Social Council

3

Held at Headquarters, N~w York,
on Thursday, lfi April 1981, at 3p.rn.

This record is subject to correction.

First regular session, lq81

CONTF.NTS

Chairman: Mr. JOHNSON (Ecuador)

ORIGINl\T.,: E\IGLlq~l

;'iE

S~1MARY R~CORD OF ~HF. ~th MF.~!NG

SF.SS ronAL NORKINr; GROUP ON THE IMPLEr>1ENTATION OF THE IN'l'EPN~'T'!ON.M:1

COVENANT ON ECONO~HC, SOCIAl, AND CULTURAl. R!GHTS

"='/] qo "l!r,7r:z 1. I~P e;r~~ ~ n -J '(. {eo I ... ,..... '.

o September lrlRl

81-55663 l396e (Po)

Consideration of reports submitted in accordance with Council resolution lqSR (LX)
by States Parties to the Covenant concerning rights covered by Articles 10 to 12
(continued)

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages, preferably in
the same language as ,the text to which they refer. They should be set forth in a
Inemorandum and also, if possible, incorporated in a copy of the record. 'i"hey
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief, Official

I

Records Editing Section, Department of Conference Services, room A-35~O,

8156 United Nations Plaza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
(.;onsolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after. the end of the
session.

UNITED
NATIONS

---------------,.'-------_.-1



•••__... ~••••__• m_----.__._••••_··.-:t:SV"a,.nrnn.

nunc·-I

in

11

E/198l/W~.1/SR.6

F:ngl ish
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 1.10 p.m.

CONSIDBRNrrON OF REPOR'l'S SUBMITl'ED IN ACCORDANCE WITH mUNCIL RESOT.tl'T'!ON 1 qRR {T~X)

BY STATES PARTIES TO THE r.OVF:NAN'i' CONCF.R~'!ING RIr,HTS COVF.RED BY AnrrT.r.Lr-:s J.O '1"0 ':2

(can tinued)

Report of Cyp~. (F./IQaO/6/Add. 3)

.At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Oroushiotis (Cyprus) took a place at
the CQ~mittee table.

1. r·!r. DROUSHIOTrs (Cyprus) introducing his country's report, said that
unfortunately, his Government was still encountering the same difficulties
affecting the fulfilment of its obligations under articles 10 to l' as it han
faced when the report was suhmitted in 1979. It was hoped that the intercommunnl
talks in progress wouln lead to a just and lasting solution to the prohlem,
ther~by removing those difficulties.

2. Mrs. JIMENEZ BUTRAGU~O (S~ain), referring to page 4, section P, (c) of the
report of Cyprus, asked whether the pension of a wor.king widow continueo to he
paid if she was employed. She further asked whether in except ional cas~s, such as
incapacity on the part of the hushand, a windwer's pension might be payahle.
Referring to sections B (~) and (h) of the report, concerning maternity
protection, she asked what was the distinction between a maternity grant ann a
maternity allowance and requested further. information on the contr.ihutions
referred to in those sections. Referr ing to section A (2) of the report she asked
whether religious institutions had priority over civil legislation in nefining
marriageable age.

3. He. S~.MSON (Inter national Labour Organisation) drew attention to ,the
information concerning Cyprus provided in the report of the lLO Committee of
Experts (E/l!)Sl/41, pp. 11-12) concerning maternity protection, ann noted that
provisions of relevance to the implementaticn of the Covenant were to be found in
collective agreements.

4. The Government of Cyprus had stated its intention to anopt legislation
providing for maternity leave and improved protection against t~rmination of
employment during maternity leave. The ILO Committee of ~xperts' had requesteCt
information on progress in the adoption of 'those measures and on any measures
taken or contemplated to regulate the conditions'of work of women ouring pregnancy
and after childbirth. ILO assistance had been provided in the cor1ification ann
improvement of existing l~gislation dealing ,with work hy children ann younq
persons. There had been a considerable number of projects in which IIJO experts
han collaborated with the Government of Cyprus in that respect. '1"he tLO Committee
of Experts also considered that information would be desirable on 'any measure to
raise the minimum age for non-inr1ustrial employment, which was generally 13 years,
and to extend compulsory schooling so as to facilitate the observance of
legislation relating to the minimum age of employment'.

/ ...



1 CHH~ !TJX)

o '1"0 ':2

lace at

ha,1
~ommunnl

n,

)f the
:0 he

such as
.e.

no a

he askc(l
n i.ng

)f
:hat
>Und in

I

If
ten
es
egnancy
ann

~rts

nmi ttee
re to
years,

/ ...

F./19R l/W(,; .I/SR. n
Rnqli.sh
Paqe '1

5. Mr. DROUSHIOTIS (Cyprus), in replying to the questions put by the
representative of Spain, said that the materr<.ity grant and materni.ty allowance
were different, the grant being a lump sum paid to the mother giving birth to
& child and the allowance being a weekly payment to the mother over a perio

o

of 12 weeks. The contributions referred to in the report were paid on a weekly
basis. He would submit the questions concerning widows' pensions and whether
there was a widower's pension to the competent authorities in Cyprus, who wouln

provide further details.

6. The CHAIRMN~ said that he took it that the Working ~roup han concluoed
consideration of the report by Cyprus (F./19BO/6/Add.3).

7. Mr. nroushiotis withdrew.

The meeting rose at 3.30 p.m.




